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The original frame house was constructed in 1871. By 1900 
many additions had been made which produced an irregular group­ 
ing of wings. Due to the eclectic Tudor style, however, this 
conglomerate enhances the appearance, to the point of resembling 
a Tudor era village.

The architectural period classification must be qualified 
as General palmer's architect, Frederick J. Sterner, left his 
inimitable stylistic stamp on the building as well. The gable- 
ends have a Flemish flavor due to their stepped effect, and the 
arches are not completely Tudor in form.

In the 1880's a small log building was built near the 
castle. This building was used as a school house for General 
palmer's children. It is a hipped-roof structure with a slate 
roofing. The logs are set in a diagonal fashion. The building 
is surrounded by an open verandah-style porch, with a gabled 
entry. By 1901 work had begun on remodeling the existing .house 
by adding 24 inches of stone to the exterior complete with its 
own foundation. The stone, quarried on the estate itself, is 
light in color and has a covering of natural moss and lichens. 
Stone window elements are of gray limestone containing iron 
frames and the windows ha\£t leaded crystal glass. Exterior doors 
are of heavy oak planking, and the hardware is wrought iron and 
English in character. The roof was made of slate tile from the 
ruins of an old church in a country district of England, but 
since has been augmented with new roofing materials.

Exterior finishes on the kitchen wings were variously brick 
or h^lf-timbering and stucco in a pseudo-Tudor style.

The architectural detailing on the castle creates most of 
its : charm. Roof shapes blend from gables accented with delicate 
and fanciful barge board or plain cornices, or stepped gables. 
The large round turret on the east facade is distinguished by 
its adaptive castellations, its double center-pointed and la­ 
belled windows. The north facade of the main wing derives its 
charm from a delicate second story bay and the delightful stone 
balcony railings on the second and fourth stories. The west 
face reveals a pleasant melange of roof heights and shapes, as 
well as an interesting orchestration of chimneys and windows.

Since the Castle was situated on the top of the valley 
the access road ended at a large walled-in carriage house which 
served also as a gate house. This building had red brick walls 
frame construction and a high pitched hip gable roof topped 
with a clock tower. A small and simple rosette window enlivens 
one gable end, while an upper floor turret enhances another. 
The building is surrounded with a high stone wall and this also 
enclosed a brick drive or plaza.

The castle along with its land is now owned by an inter­ 
national Christian missionary organization called "The Navi­ 
gators". They have, for the most part, rehabilitated the castle 
and carriage House to their original glory.
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Glen Eyrie was the home of General William Jackson palmer, 
a former Union Army general, railroad magnate and founder of 
Colorado Springs, Colorado.

While surveying for the Kansas and Pacific Railroad during 
the early 1860's, palmer became entranced with the Rocky Moun­ 
tain front range in the area that is now Colorado Springs. He 
made immediate plans for purchasing property for a future nome.

General palmer settled on a site for his home in a narrow 
canyon which was just to the north of the major geological 
formations known as the Garden of the Gods. In fact, the same 
tilt plane strata forms a barrier to the outside world, as 
entrance is gained only through a narrow opening in the rocks.

The vision of this founder is exemplified in his plans 
for total environmental planning, complete with water storage 
and distribution, proper sewage disposal, the first electrical 
power plant in the area, trash disposal> produce production, 
various recreational facilities including swimming areas, com­ 
plete greenhouse, flood control, and a rudimentary pdllution 
control on smoke producing devices. The fact that this valley 
had the most thorough environmental planning generations before 
planning became a concern of planners certainly adds to its 
historical significance, as a practical application of conser­ 
vation.

General palmer built the original clapboard "manor" house 
in 1871, for his wife, Queen Mellen palmer. The original 
house was used as the roots and trunk for the present castle. 
During the first period of the twentieth century the castle 
contained 24 fireplaces and approximately 65 rooms. Nearly all 
of the floors were three layers of wood, the last two.being 
separated by rubberized felt so there would be no squeaking. 
There were also many areas of parquet flooring. The castle at 
Glen Eyrie is one of the most stunning structures in Colorado 
as much by reason of its artistic setting as its architectural 
merit. The Glen Eyrie estate was complete in all facets of 
living beyond the physical planning. Educational facilities 
were provided for the palmer children on the estate. It truly 
was like a Tudor era village not only in style but also in 
function.
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The grounds were left partially natural, although sodded 
areas were developed between the castle and the stream. In later 
years this sodded area was greatly expanded. Its natural appear­ 
ance was enhanced with wild life that was present until the last 
eight years. These animals vacated the area when a limestone 
mining operation was allowed on forestry land to the north. The 
Navigators now run the Glen Eyrie for religious and obher con­ 
ferences .
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